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Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 12:59 PM
To: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Subject: Notice of Space Subcommittee Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY 
SUBCOMMITTEE ON SPACE 

  
NOTICE OF SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING 

  
TIME                         DATE                                                             PLACE 
10:00 a.m.                  Tuesday, July 18, 2017                                 2318 Rayburn House Office Building 
  
Subject: “Planetary Flagship Missions: Mars Rover 2020 and Europa Clipper” 
 
Witnesses: 

 Dr. Jim Green, Director, Planetary Science Division, Science Mission Directorate, NASA 
 Dr. Kenneth Farley, Mars Rover 2020 Project Scientist; Professor of Geochemistry, California Institute 

of Technology  
 Dr. Robert Pappalardo, Europa Clipper Project Scientist, Jet Propulsion Laboratory, California 

Institute of Technology  
 Dr. Linda T. Elkins-Tanton, Director and Foundation Professor, School of Earth and Space 

Exploration, Arizona State University; Principal Investigator, NASA Psyche Mission 
 Dr. William B. McKinnon, Co-Chair, National Academy of Sciences, Committee on Astrobiology and 

Planetary Science; Professor of Earth and Planetary Sciences, Washington University in St. Louis 
 

By direction of the Chairman 
  

Committee on Science, Space, and Technology 
Subcommittee on Space 

2321 Rayburn House Office Building 
Washington, DC 20515 

 
Ashley Smith | Senior Counsel to the Chairman and Administrative Director | Committee on Science, Space, and Technology 
2321 Rayburn House Office Building | Washington DC 20515 | 202‐225‐6371 

 


